DTE

DTE Energy Company
Fermi 2 Power Plant, AIB 1
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

January 27, 2022

Attn: Robert Orlikowski

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL. 60532-4352

Subject: Amendment To Material License 21-02335-06
Dear Robert Orlikowski:

I am requesting an amendment to Material License (21-02335-06) for DTE Energy’s Trenton Channel
Power Plant located in Trenton, Michigan. This License amendment is for a 5-year extension to the
expiration date on the license because the Trenton Channel Power Plant will be permanently shutting
down in May 2022. This extension will allow us the time needed to properly dispose of the gauging
devices. ‘

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 734-586-5301.

Sincerely,
W Q\/:__\

Heather Lucier ,
Radiation Protection — Senior Engineer



From: Tomczak, Tammy

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: Amendment to Material License 21-02335-06
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 6:43:24 AM
Attachments: Amendment to material license 21-02335-06.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha,
Can you please put the attached in ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:13 AM

To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>

Subject: FW: Amendment to Material License 21-02335-06

Hi Tammy,
Can you please process this into the system?

| already discussed with Sara and she agreed to take this action on. The license expires on
February 28 so we’ve got a month to process.

Thanks,

Bob

From: Heather M Lucier <heather.lucier@dteenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment to Material License 21-02335-06

Dear Robert Orlikowski:

I am requesting an amendment to Material License (21-02335-06) for DTE Energy’s Trenton
Channel Power Plant located in Trenton, Michigan. This License amendment is for a 5-year
extension to the expiration date on the license because the Trenton Channel Power Plant will be
permanently shutting down in May 2022. This extension will allow us the time needed to properly
dispose of the gauging devices.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 734-586-5301.

Sincerely,
Heather Lucier
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Heather Lucier

DTE Energy — Fermi 2 | Senior Engineer
[Office] 734.586.5301

[Cell] 313.605.1612



